# Jake Crider

(949) 374 - 2162



crider.editor@gmail.com



Studio City, CA



Salutations! My name is Jake. I've studied and worked on video productions since I was 10 - from content creation to digital distribution, but have mainly focused on editing because of my love for the post production process. Recently I've been applying this experience in my role as a video editor/production assistant for a YouTube channel where I got to work creatively while meeting deadlines and maintaining an organized media archive. Currently, I'm searching for opportunities to contribute my experience to a team and continue to grow my knowledge of the post production process.



# **EDUCATION**

#### BA, Film and T.V. Production

Cal State Northridge 2013

## T.V. & Film Post-Production Technology Certificate

Tsenge College - Cal State Northridge Campus 2016



# **SKILLS & ABILITIES**

- · Creative Video Editor
- Savvy Wordpress Website Manager
- Orderly Digital Media Management
- MS Office & Google Docs
- Adobe Creative Software (Ai, Ps, Pr, Ae)
- Content Creation for Social Media Distribution
- YouTube Channel Optimization



#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Video Editor

Gen Z Studios / Burbank, CA March 2021 - Dec 2022 YouTube.com/@totally

# Website Manager

Coatings Hub/Commerce, CA
Sep 2017 - 2020
coatingshub.com

# Production Assistant

Interloper Films / Pasadena, CA Nov 2015 - Feb 2016

# Videographer

C-Vid TV Inc. / Bermuda Springs, CA Jun 2014 - Nov 2014

# Online Video Channel Coordinator

ScaleLab / Santa Monica, CA Feb 2014 - Jun 2014

## Video Editor

Freelance / San Clemente, CA Jun 2013 - Jan 2021